

Carick Appolinaire ATEZONG YMELE

Full Stack Developer

✉ carickymele@gmail.com

☎ +237671779997

📍 yaoundé, Cameroun

🔑 sudo-001

🌐 carickymele

🏠 sudo-001

PROFILE

Also known as sudo, I'm a full-stack javascript developer with 2 years experience. Self-taught and passionate about new technologies, I love creating user-friendly, useful and functional web and mobile applications; I like sharing my little knowledge, and learning from others.

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

Full Stack Developer

Ubora Studio

June 2022 – September 2022

During this internship, my main objective was to develop a photo printing web application to help people place personalized photo orders. And among the tasks I had to do I can mention :

- Create APIs with NODEJS and express
- Create front-end web applications to consume these APIs with REACTJS
- Create a dashboard for an online course site with codeigniter 3
- Integrating third-party APIs

FrontEnd Developer

Ubora Studio

June 2021 – September 2021 | yaoundé, Cameroun

As a front-end developer, my goal was to create the front-end for a photo printing site.

- I've created front-end web applications to consume APIs with REACTJS
- I created figma maquettes
- I created user interfaces inspired by my mock-ups and those of other designers

FrontEnd Developer

Freelance

July 2022 – present | Yaoundé

As a freelancer, I've created applications and websites for individuals.

- Websites
- Web applications

SKILLS

HTML5

CSS3

Javascript

REACTJS

NEXTJS

NODEJS

NESTJS

React Native

Sass/Scss

Php

Figma

VsCode

TailwindCss


Codeigniter

ExpressJS

PERSONAL PROJECTS

Find A Job

May 2023 – present

- Web application enabling job seekers to search for work and companies or individuals to post job offers.
- Link frontend: <https://find-a-job-front.vercel.app/> 
- link backend:

OpenSource project

September 2021 – present

- All my other projects are on my github

ORGANIZATIONS

Google Developer Students

2021 – present | Yaoundé, Cameroon

LANGUAGES

Français



Anglais



EDUCATION

**Bachelor's degree in computer science,
information systems and software engineering**

Université de Yaoundé I

September 2020 – July 2023 | Yaoundé, Cameroon

scientific baccalaureate, life and earth sciences

Lycée Bilingue d'ÉTOUG-EBE

September 2012 – July 2019 | Yaoundé, Cameroon